Date +5/25/2017 1:26:25 PM

From : "William Lamborn"'
To : "Tina Martella"
Ce : "christina.toy-lee@lacity.org" , "'Stephanie Eyestone-Jones' , ''Brad Napientek' , ""Laura Rodriguez'

Subject : Re: Hollywood & Wilcox - NOP Distribution
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Thanks, Tina. I've received the hard copy.

Best,
Will

On Thu, May 25, 2017 at 11:20 AM, Tina Martella <t.martella@eyestoneeir.com> wrote:

H W —justwantedto etyouknow thatthe ma nghouse (Pacf cR mPrntersand Ma ers) sma ngoutthe “NOP” not ces today (the
exce stsof addresses, and the nterested part es st).

Eyestone ssh pp nga of the Fed Ex and Cert f ed Ma (addresses on the Agency L st)

w fo owupwtha the “Aff dav tsof Ma ng”.

Just wanted to et you know that ‘'m send ngyou the hard copy of the n ta Study and append ces you requested (v a messenger serv ce)
today.

‘ve ca ed Santa Mon ca Express to come p ck up the documents (wh chw be de vered to you somet me today).
We w be send ng someone from our off ce tof e the or g na wets gnature NOP w th the county c erk tomorrow (Fr day, 5/26/2017).
Thank you.

Tna

Tina Marie Martella
Office Manager/Accounting Manager/Human Resources Manager

eyestone
ENVIRONMENTAL

2121 Rosecrans Avenue, Su te 3355

E Segundo, Ca forna 90245

T(424) 207 5333
F(424) 207 5349

Email tmarte a@eyestoneEIR.com

From: Wi iam Lamborn [mai to:wi_iam. amborn@ acity.org]
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 10:51 AM

To: Stephanie Eyestone-Jones; Brad Napientek

Cc: Christina Toy

Subject: Ho ywood Wi cox Fina NOP

Hi Stephanie and Brad,

Per Brad's email from Friday, we will go for a 5/26 release
date. I have uploaded a final NOP and NOC to Dropbox reflecting these dates.



Please provide me with a final, web-ready PDF by tomorrow so I can submit it to our web team for upload to the City's website. Please provide
one PDF of'the Initial Study, and separate PDFs for each appendix. Please provide me with a hard copy of IS and appendices on Thursday.

I've also uploaded a sample mailing affidavit to Dropbox. Please complete a similar affidavit once the mailing goes out and provide it to me for the
case file, and also provide a copy of the stamped 'original filed' NOP once filed with the County Clerk.

Thanks,

William Lambom

Major Projects

Depa tment of City Planning
200N Spring Street, Rm 750
Ph:2 3978 470

Please note that I amout of the office every other Friday

William Lambom

Major Projects

Department of City Planning

200N Spring Street, Rm 750

Ph:2 3978 470

Please note that I amout of the office every other Friday
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